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From: Eddy Aceti <eddy@acetiandassociates.com>

Sent: Tuesday, April 16, 2013 7:27 AM

To: Clerks@vaughan.ca

Cc lafrate, Marityn; Bevilacqua, Maurizio; Schulte, Deb; Rosati, Gino; Di Biase, Michael;

antony.niro@timeforchangevaughan.ca; Carella, Tony; DeFrancesca, Rosanna; Racco, Sandra;

Shefman, Alan
Subject: Ward Boundary Review - Committee of the Whole Item 2

Dear Sir/Madam,

I'am writing you today in support of Antony Niro's petition to council to enact a by-law to re-divide the wards and add a new
ward 6. Residents and voters require better representation more reflective of their needs & expectations. Further dividing the
wards would do a better job of ensuring councilors are incentivized to better represent the expectations of their individual

ward residents.
Regards,

Eddy Aceti, BA CGA LPA
ACETI & ASSQOCIATES

VICENSEL FUHLED A UMIANT L

3581A Dundas StW, 2nd Fi
Toronte, ON M&S 258

B tel: 416 604 2590 ext.101
I eaceti@pathcom.com
www. acetiandassociates.com

Your referrals keep us working for you

ﬁ Please consider the environment before printing this email

This e-mail and any attachimants o it ase confidential and interded solsly for the use of the person to whom they are addressed. If you are not the addressee, you shall not disclose, disseminate,
distribute, copy or take any action in raliance on the conlents of this e-mail nor any attachments to it. Please notify the sender by return e-mail that you have fecalved the message in error and
delete the information from your system. Ne Employee or Agent is aulhorized o conclude any Binding Agreament on behalf of any member of Aceti & Associates with another Party by e-mail
without express written confirmation by a Partner of Aceli & Associales. Aceti & Associates accepts no liability for the content of this e-mail, or for the consequences of any actlons taken on the
basis of the infarmation provided, unless that information is subsequently confirmed in writing. Any views ar opinions presented in this e-mail are solely those of the authar and do not necessarily
represent those of Aceti & Associates, Although Aceti & Associates has taken reasonable precautions 10 ensuse that no viruses are present in this e-mail or any files attached 1o it, Aceti &
Assotiates cannct accept any responsibility for any loss or damage arising from the use of this e-mail or its attachments.



